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Eldred Rock is located at the northerly end of Lynn Canal, Southeast Alaska. Adopting 
plans and specifications for a light and fog-signal station on Eldred Rock in May 1905, 
the Light-House Board ordered immediate construction by hired labor. The station was 
to be placed in operation by November 1905. However, inclement weather slowed 
construction, such that the station was not completed and lighted until June 1, 1906.

The Eldred Rock lighthouse was the second structure of its kind in Alaska which combined 
keepers^ quarters with light and fog-signal apparatus. The light and fog-signal 
building was a pyramidal-roofed, two-story, octagonal structure on concrete foundations. 
The height of the structure was 56 feet; its diameter, 52 feet. The lower story of the 
structure was concrete; the upper, wood. Fog-signal apparatus was probably located on 
the first story; and keepers' quarters, on the second floor. The structure was painted 
white with a black roof.

From the apex of the lighthouse structure projected a wooden, octagonal, gray tower 
and lantern with square glass panes. Displayed 91 feet above mean high water, the 
fourth-order light (2,100 c.p.) was visible about 15 miles. The fog-signal was a 
first-class, automatic, compressed-air siren.

Other structures on Eldred Rock included a boathouse, tramway, and derrick. Located 
about 150 feet northerly of the lighthouse, the boathouse was a rectangular, one- 
story, wooden structure on concrete foundations. The tramway linked the boathouse 
and lighthouse.

Through the years additional structures were erected at the light station. During 
the 1920 f s and 1930's several wooden, rectangular, one-story buildings were constructed 
about mid-distance between the lighthouse and boathouse; these structures were 
probably used as storehouses and repair shops. Later, one or two of these buildings 
were destroyed or removed from Eldred Rock. However, one was retained, and an 
additional built onto it. When electrical generators were provided at the station 
in the late 1930*s, a radio tower, fuel cylinders, and post lamps were added to the 
station. In more recent times, a landing pad for helicopters was constructed at 
short distance northerly of the boathouse.

All in all, these small structures do not detract from the historical integrity of 
the lighthouse. The lighthouse, tramway, and boathouse remain in their original 
sites, and have not been altered.



1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
—PREHISTORIC

—1400-1499

— 1500-1599

—1600-1699

—1700-1799

—1800-1899 

:X.1900-

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC

—ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

_AGRICULTURE 

.^ARCHITECTURE

—ART 

.^COMMERCE

—COMMUNICATIONS

—COMMUNITY PLANNING

—CONSERVATION

—ECONOMICS

—EDUCATION

—ENGINEERING 

.-EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

_INDUSTRY

—INVENTION

—LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

—LAW

_LITERATURE

—MILITARY

—MUSIC

—PHILOSOPHY

—POLITICS/GOVERNMENT

—RELIGION

—SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE

—SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—THEATER 

^.TRANSPORTATION

—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES 1906-1973 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The last of twelve manned lighthouses established by the United States Board of Light- 
Houses in "Alaska, Eldred Rock Light Station has long served as an important aid to 
marine"navigation. Never rebuilt, the lighthouse is also the last octagonal structure 
of its kind remaining in Alaska. Considering its importance in Alaska commerce and 
transportation, as well as its exceptional architectural features, the Eldred Rock 
lighthouse should be entered on the National Register of Historic Places.

For more than two decades following the historic Klondike Gold Rush of 1897-98, the 
most important summer trade route to interior Alaska was through Canadian territory. 
Steamships from major Pacific Coast ports sailed through the Inside Passage to Skagway, 
where freight was then shipped over the White Pass & Yukon Railway to Whitehorse, Canada, 
the head of navigation on the Yukon River. Supplies, mining equipment, etc., were then 
loaded onto steamers traveling down the Yukon River to interior Alaska. Until the 
completion of the Alaska railroad in 1923, linking interior Alaska with Seward, an 
ice-free port, most commerce between interior Alaska and the contiguous American states 
was thus forced to flow through foreign territory.

In view of Skagway ! s commercial importance, the United States Board of Light-Houses 
established four manned lighthouses in Lynn Canal between the years 1902 and 1906. 
This was nearly half the number of light stations ever located in Southeast Alaska 
in the 1900's. Commissioned in 1906, Eldred Rock Light Station was the last lighthouse 
constructed in Lynn Canal; the second station in Alaska with light and fog-signal 
apparatus and keepers' quarters combined in a single structure; and the first light­ 
house in Alaska constructed with concrete.

Unlike earlier lighthouses in Alaska, that on Eldred Rock was never rebuilt or 
temporarily abandoned. The station provided invaluable service as an aid to marine 
navigation to cargo ships and military transports sailing either to Skagway or to 
Haines, where Fort William H. Seward (Chilkoot Barracks) was located. Due to post-war 
inflation and technologicaladvances, Eldred Rock Light Station was unmanned and down­ 
graded to a minor light in 1973.
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